Hire An Independent Consultant For Your Next Project! As a header in the image
Our team can propose solutions specific to your needs, budget, and goals for permanent installations of luminaries, control systems, rigging and/or repairs.
Looking for a specialist to consult on your next project? Do you need an unbiased eye to help solve problems with your space and equipment? Maybe you have the talent in house, but you don't want to strain your staff with a large project, renovation, or R&D for equipment purchases.
Don't get locked in by an architect or equipment dealer who only provides you options they will profit on. This can result in an impractical specification for your needs. Hiring an independent consultant ensures your goals are always a priority and your best interest is top of mind. Solus Lighting is not a representative or dealer for any manufacturer and is committed to providing objective consulting and specifications tailored to each unique application.
We provide consulting services for any of the following:
New Construction or Renovation
Performance & Meeting Spaces
Architectural Installations
Houses of Worship
Equipment Specification & Integration
Optimizing Existing Inventory
Re-purposing and Integrating Existing Inventory with New Equipment
Breakdown by Phase to Coincide with Construction, Renovation or Fund Raising
Assistance of RFP Composition and/or Vendor Selection
Retrofits for Existing Systems
The initial phone consultation is complimentary, which will give us insight to the overall project.  Please be as specific as possible about the needs you are looking to fulfill and any details pertinent to the venture (projected start dates, venue, goals for project, desired completion date, vendors or team members already in place, phase breakdown, budgets).  Once we have a better understanding of the requirements, we will send a scope of work detailing our responsibilities and associated fees.  
Consulting rates are a flat fee based on the demands of the project.  Fee factors include preparation, paperwork, meetings, site visits, R&D, coordination of the above services, onsite supervision (if needed), and post-installation coordination, meetings, and paperwork. Travel expenses are also billable, when applicable.  
There is nothing more constant than change, especially in theatre and entertainment! Should your requirements evolve throughout the process, we are happy to provide a change order to add services as needed.  
Ready to talk? Schedule a call: link to contact form.


Possible Contact form Questions (I don’t want to make it too long or complex - * Required)
*Name (text box)
*Phone (text box)
*Email (text box)
*Type of Project (text box)
*Location of Project (text)
Estimated start date of project (text or calendar?)
Desired completion of project (text  or calendar?) 
Budget for project (text)

